
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

  

DATE: August 1, 2013 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the August 6, 2013 Meeting 

  

 

 

MINUTES 

 

July 10, 2013 

July 23, 2013  

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – Jennifer Constable – re: Applicant for Planning Board 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

1. Reappointments 

 

2. Town of Wareham – re: Request for support of House Bill 1115 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

1. Police Chief Billings – re: Removal of Parking Space 

 

2. Robert Fultz, Director Community Development & Planning – re: Surplus Property 

 

3. St. Mary of the Assumption Parish – re: “Walk for the Poor” 

 

4. John S deDoming – re: Letter of Thanks   

 

 

   

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 


